
                                                            QUES 8520-1 
                                                            April 10, 1995 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 
HAND SOAPS 

 
Type I.  Milled Soap  
 
1.  Please list the soaps that you would offer in this category. 
 
 
 
 
2.  Does your product meet the chemical composition requirements of this  
    category?  Yes________ No________ 
 
    Comments: 
 
 
 
 
3.  Can you provide test certification documentation for this category?   
    Yes________ No________ 
 
 
 
 
4.  Comments:   
 
 
 
 
Type II.  Liquid Toilet Soap 
 
1.  Please list the product/s that you would offer in this category. 
 
 
 
 
2.  Does your product meet the chemical composition requirements of this  
    category?  Yes________ No________ 
 
    Comments:   
 
 
 
 
3.  Can you provide test certification documentation for this category?   
    Yes________ No________ 
 
 
 
 



4.  Can you deliver this category in bulk?  Yes________ No________ 
 
 
 
 
5.  Comments: 
 
 
 
 
Type III.  Lotion Soaps 
 
1.  Please list the products that you would offer in this category. 
 
 
 
 
2.  Does your product meet the physical requirements of this category?   
    Yes________ No________ 
 
    Comments:   
 
 
 
 
3.  Can you provide test certification documentation for this category?   
    Yes________ No________ 
 
 
 
 
4.  Can you deliver this category in bulk?  Yes________ No________ 
 
 
 
 
5.  Comments:   
 
 
 
 
General 
 
1.  Can you comply with the warranty as it is written?  Yes________ No________ 
 
    Comments:   
 
 
 
 
2.  Are there any parts of this specification that you feel would prohibit you  
    from being a qualified bidder for your products?  If so, please explain: 
 
 
 
    NOTE:  Please send literature on all of the products that you feel that you  
           will bid on. 


